

# VICTOR MARQUEZ

## Software Engineer

+1 (917) 547-4380

victmo@gmail.com

Github / SO / CodePen: victmo

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Fiverr

Mar 2018 - Present

#### Software Engineer

- Developed some of Fiverr's most high-traffic screens and components converting them from legacy Rails code to a newer React micro-frontend.
- Helped maintain and developed new features for Fiverr's frontend in a large-scale, continuous deployment environment.
- Implemented the frontend of a new payment system for Fiverr's SaaS invoicing, proposal and expense tracking system.

### Time Inc.

Sep 2016 - Mar 2018

#### Software Engineer

- Supported and developed cross-brand React & WP applications including Time, Fortune & Money.
- Led the development and contributed to the design and conceptualization of the new Time for Kids, a platform that combines editorial content from Time with learning management tools.

### Self-Employed

Nov 2011 - Sep 2016

#### Full Stack Web Developer (Various Clients)

- Successfully launched the website for one of the biggest media campaigns in New Zealand's history. It went on to win multiple awards like the Supreme, Technology and Utilities/Communications Winner in the 2015 TVNZ Marketing Awards.
- Developed, designed and implemented various high profile projects for various international clients like BIC, Asia Pacific Breweries, Chorus, Aspen Pharmacare and Nestlé.

### Mediatasoft

Nov 2008 - Nov 2011

#### Co-Founder

- Acquired new projects that represented 70% of the 2011 revenue.
- Effectively coordinated efforts between multidisciplinary teams: Illustrators, Marketers, Graphic Designers and Developers leading projects for several small businesses to large companies like IBM, Grupo Modelo, ITESM, Mars, Delphi and SMART Technologies.

### Agroasemex

Apr 2006 - Nov 2008

#### Technology Transfer Leader

- Teamed up with three other co-workers to plan and develop e-learning solutions that helped train more than 200 insurance fund holders around Mexico.

## EDUCATION

2000 - 2005

#### Tecnológico de Monterrey (ITESM)

BS, Computer Science.

2004 - 2005

#### Helsinki University of Technology

Academic Exchange Program.

## ABOUT

An entrepreneurial professional with more than ten years' experience in web technologies. Throughout my career I have worked in various projects for multiple companies. This has allowed me to not only work on web development but also leveraged my UX, graphic design, SEO and Project Management skills.

## SKILLS

- Javascript, Node, React, Angular, Ionic, Cordova.
- HTML, CSS, Sass, PHP, Wordpress, Drupal.
- SCORM, UX, Responsive design, SEO, Git, SVN.
- English, Spanish.